Q&A #7
RFP # R582581
 Question:

Does this have to be cloud based? We can do all of this with an on-site option. Can we check to see if this is OK?
Answer:

Our strong preference is for a cloud-based solution.
Question:
Section 4.3.2.3 – Significant number of softphones – what is this number/percentage? Will they also have a hard phone at another desk?

Answer:
Up to half of our approximately 60 users could potentially be using softphones. Note that this is not our expected configuration, but we want the system to provide that flexibility.

Question:
4.3.2.5 – Contact Lists from Outlook and Google Mail – Is this just contact lists or are you looking at Unified Messaging on these platforms?

Answer:
Unified messaging is a requirement (see 4.3.6.2). Our preference would be for a system that integrated with multiple email systems, including Google Mail, but only integration with Exchange/Outlook is required. 

Question:
4.4.1 – Call Center – How many agents/supervisors do you need? These are concurrent logged in counts.
Answer:
Our initial implementation would include 3 agents and 1 supervisor.

Question:
4.4.1.1 – Multimedia Routing (Fax) – Are you wanting Fax routing to Agents?

Answer:
The need for fax routing would not necessarily be restricted to call center agents.
Question:
4.4.1.1 – Multimedia Routing (chat) – is this text chatting or video chatting?

Answer:
Text chatting.

Question:
4.4.1.3 – Third party software integration – Do you have specific integrations that would be a part of this RFP or is this just the need to have the compatibility to do this later?
Answer:
No specific integrations have been identified at this time.
Question:
4.4.5.3 – Report Customization – What level of customization are you desiring? Change of the canned reports to limit or expand the information in it or full custom reporting?
Answer:
Easily modifying canned reports is sufficient for this requirement.

Question:
4.4.6.3 – Multiple languages – What languages (beyond English) are you needing to start?
Answer:
We do not have a specific requirement for additional languages for the initial implementation, but want that flexibility for future implementation.

Question:
4.4.6 – Question 9 – Customer Survey Feature – Is this pre-agent or post-agent? Is this feature one that you want to offer to the customer or direct all callers to it after the call?

Answer:
Any immediate use would probably be optional and post-agent, although this is not a required feature.

Question:
4.4.7 – Call Recording – Is this only audio or do you want audio/video/screen capture?
Answer:
Audio call recording is sufficient for this requirement.

Question:
5.2.1 – Certified Trainers – What certification level do you require?

Answer:
We assume that the precise certifications would be vendor-dependent. We would expect that software engineers would have at least the lowest level of engineering/architecture certification offered by the vendor (as opposed to a help desk/technician level certification) in order to support the cloud-hosted back-end systems. If no certifications are available at that level, we would expect the software engineers to have the highest certification available.

